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DIVISON MEMORANDUM NO. & s. 1027

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors (CID/SGOD)
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public/Private !ementary and Secondary School Heads

From: AGUE DEZ SO Vi
Schools Dwusson Superinte, ent

Date: February 22,2022

Subject: 2022 NATIONAL WOMEN’S MONTH CELEBRATION

1. Pursuant to Presidential Proclamation No. 207 s. 1998, the annual Conduct of the
National Women's Month Celebration (NWMC) aims to give recognition to the
contributions of Filipino women in our society. This year's theme is “We Make
Change Work for Women.”

(March 1-31,2022)
AGENDA NG KABABAIHAN TUNGO SA KAUNLARAN
(Philippine Commission On Women)

2. This year's celebration aims to highlight the gains achieved by women and girls,
assess actions towards gender equality, and look forward to steps that must be taken
to ensure progress in empowering women.
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3. Activities to be undertaken are the following:

o Posting of tarpaulins for the Women’s Month Celebration (March 1-31, 2022)
e Wear any purple collared t-shirt on all Tuesdays of March (March 1,8,15,22
and 29) to signify support for women empowerment and gender equality.
» Share your photos on Facebook and Twitter using the hashtags
#Women Make Change and #Purple Tuesdays 2022

4. School heads are encouraged to organize significant activities and initiatives relative
to Women's Month Celebration 2022 observing IATF guidelines on health protocols.
Submission of reports will be on March 31,2022 hard and soft copy for the division
consolidation.

5. Forinformation and guidance of all concerned.
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